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James T. Meeks Tony Smith, Ph.D.
Chairman State Superintendent of Education

Nov.7, 2016 femaite o

Patti Lopuszanski

Dear Ms. Lopuszanski:

This letter is in response to your request for information under the Illinois Freedom of Information
Act. Your request was received on Oct. 24, 2016.

On Oct. 31, our agency requested a five-day extension until Nov. 7, 2016.
You have requested the following:

Request 1: Copy of license held by Leah Schnell, currently employed at St. Charles CUSD 303
including schools previously employed at as a licensed teacher.

Request 2: Copy of all documentation related to Leah Schnell's teaching license, application,
resume, college degree date and endorsements earned, college education degree was completed,
and any and all communication to/from the ISBE, Kane County ROE and St. Charles CUSD
303. Please redact all personal information.

Response 1 and 2: Our Educator Licensure Information System shows no records for an educator
by the name of Leah Schnell.

Request 3a: How many deceased teachers and administrators are currently listed under the ELIS
system as Deceased? How many teachers and administrators are listed under the ELIS system as
Deceased "No".

Response 3a: We are currently still working on this portion of your request. Would you be
agreeable to an extension until Nov. 17, 2016?

Request 3b: What checks and balances are in place to update ISBE ELIS records when a teacher
or administrator is no longer living?

Response 3b: The Regional Office of Education alerts ISBE when they are made aware that an
educator has passed away.

Request 4a: Does Ronald A Knapik have an active license?

Response 4a: This information can be viewed via ELIS at the following link:
http://isbe.net/ELIS/default.ntm. According to ELIS, Mr. Knapik’s license lapsed in 2013.

Request 4b: How much money is being paid to Ronald A. Knapik for his pension?

Response 4b: Our agency does not maintain this information. We recommend you contact the
Teacher Retirement System.


http://isbe.net/ELIS/default.htm

Request 5: List of all teachers and administrators listed on ELIS employed by St. Charles CUSD
303 marked as Deceased "No"

Response 5: We are currently still working on this portion of your request. Would you be agreeable
to an extension until Nov. 17, 2016?

Request 6: How many days/hours by law can a retired administrator work? What are the
consequences for an administrator that works beyond the allowed days/hours after retirement.

Response 6:

Response 6: Retired means drawing an annuity from either the Teachers’ Retirement
System of the State of Illinois or the Public School Teachers’ Pension and Retirement Fund
— Cities over 500,000 Inhabitants (23 IAC 25.444(c)(1)(B) ).

Retirees must record their retirement status in ELIS prior to 8/31 of the last year of the
five-year renewal cycle during which they retire (23 IAC 25.830(f) ). Failure to do so may
result in a lapsed license. The requirements for reinstating a lapsed license are 1) a $500
reinstatement fee OR 2) completion of 9 semester hours of college coursework in the
educators’ endorsement area(s) (23 IAC 25.450(b) ).

Retired educators are exempt from professional development unless they return to work in
a position requiring a license. For each year a retiree works in a position requiring a license
for 50% FTE or more, he/she is required to complete 20% of the PD and all of the
Administrator Academy courses required for the endorsement area in which they work (23
IAC 25.805(q) ).

A retiree whose license is in retired status, who holds a professional educator license, and
who works only as a substitute teacher for less than 50% full-time equivalency per school
year, is not required to complete professional development (23 IAC 25.400(h) )

A licensee who does not enter all of his or her professional development activities prior to
September 1 of the year in which the 5-year renewal cycle ends may not be able to
preserve his or her right of appeal regarding a recommendation for nonrenewal of his or
her license (23 IAC 25.830(g) ).

A license in retired status cannot lapse (105 ILCS 5/21B-45(e)(6) ).

If you have questions, please contact Megan Griffin at (217) 782-4648 or mgriffin@isbe.net.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Stevens
Deputy General Counsel- Program Support





